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05 January 2009
Subject:
To whom it may concern,

I have been asked by P. McGuinness and Co Ltd to provide a reference with regard to our dealings
with them on behalf of Salford City Council.

P. McGuinness and Co Ltd have worked for Salford City Council for 20 plus years. During that time
they have been involved with demolition, emergency dangerous buildings, security work and assorted
constructional support.

P. McGuinness are one of three partners to the City Council in the provision of demolition services of
all contract values. The demolition work they have been involved with includes all aspects from
dwellings to commercial buildings.

As a licensed remover of asbestos McGuinness & Co Itd regularly undertake this function for us.

We undertake a 24-hour seven-day-a-week service for the control of dangerous buildings and to that
end McGuiness often assists us in any necessary works. This is also at any time of the day or night.

We have found McGuinness to be diligent, helpful and financially agreeable during all of our dealings
with them.

I would be quite willing to provide any further information required as to our experience of their
performance for us. Should you require any further details please contact John Osborne on 0161 779
4819 or directly within Building Control at the above Urbanvision address.

Yours sincerely

John Osborne
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